
  

 

 
 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À: 
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des 
soumissions - TPSGC 
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier 
Place du Portage , Phase III 
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2 
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5 
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776 
 
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
demeurent les mêmes.  
 
Comments - Commentaires 
 
 
 
Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
Science Procurement Directorate/Direction de 
l'acquisition 
de travaux scientifiques 
11C1, Phase III 
Place du Portage 
11 Laurier St. / 11, rue Laurier 
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5  
 
 
 
   

 
Title-Sujet 
Enhanced Maritime Situational Awareness / Système de 
connaissance améliorée de la situation maritime 
Solicitation No. - No de l’invitation 
T8840-180119/A 

Amendment No. - No modif. 
004 

Client Reference No. - No de référence du 
client 
T8840-18-0119 

Date 
12 September / 
12 septembre 2018 

GETS Reference No. - No de référence de SEAG 
PW-18-00841043 
File No. – No de dossier 
075ss. T8840-180119 

CCC No./No CC – FMS NO. / No VME 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 
at – à       2:00 PM 
on – le     9 Octobre / October 2018 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire 
Eastern Standard Time 
EST 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
 
Plant-Usine :         Destination:            Other-Autre:     
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 
April Campbell 

Buyer Id – Id de l’acheteur 
075ss 

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone 
613-858-9485 

FAX No. - No de FAX 
 

Destination of Goods, Services and Construction:   
Destinations des biens,  services et construction : 

 
Specified Herein 

Précisé dans les présentes 

 
Instructions : See Herein 
 
Instructions : voir aux présentes 
 

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée 
See Herein 

Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur 
 
 
 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur 
 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) 
 
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie) 
 
 
Signature                                                                          Date 
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THIS SOLICITATION AMENDMENT IS RAISED TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND TO UPDATE THE 
BIDDERS’ CONFERENCE DETAILS 

 
 
Bidders’ Conference: 
 
Date: 14 September 2018  2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
Toll-free dial-in number (Canada/US): 1-866-206-0153 
Participant passcode: 4717331# 
 

* * * * * * * * * * * * 
 
Q10 When will bidders be notified if they are selected to participate in Phase 2 of this project? 
 
A10 It is anticipated that Bidders will be notified of the result of Phase 1 – Pre-Qualification within 

two weeks from the closing date of the solicitation.   
 
 
Q11 What is the anticipated date for the beginning of Phase 2 of this project? 
 
A12 Phase 2 of the project is expected to be initiated within four weeks from the closing date of the 

solicitation (November). 
 
 
Q12 What is the anticipated date for the beginning of Phase 3 of this project? 
 
A12 The five interim contracts resulting from the Phase 1 evaluation will have approximately two 

months to undertake the work defined in Annex A, Scope of Work Part 1.  The goal is to 
undertake the demonstration in late January 2019.  Exercise of the first option period for the 
top ranked bidder (only) is expected to occur in mid-February 2019. 

 
 
Q13 For Section II Financial Bid of this RFP response, should pricing be provided for just the initial 

period or for all periods? 
 
A13 Bidders must submit their financial proposals for all periods of the proposed contract as 

detailed in the Financial Bid Presentation Sheet at Attachment 1 to Part 3. 
 
 
Q14 In Appendix 2 to Annex A, the links are cut off in the PDF, could you please supply the full table? 
 
A14 A word document will be made available to interested Bidders’. 
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Q15 Due to the amount of technical information required for this submission, may we request an 
extension to 24 October? 

 
A15 Bidders are requested to submit a technical proposal for Phase 1 – Pre-Qualification only.  The 

remaining technical information will be addressed in Phases 2 and 3. 
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